

# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

#### **PROFILE**

MA in political science with experience from program cycle management, strategic and participatory planning and training, teaching, and competence development from, inter alia, Malawi (3 years) and Zambia (2 years). Has worked with both NGOs and government organizations, donors as well as recipients. Focus on institutional analysis, political economy, and organizational development. Teaching experience (senior level English) in economics, political science, and history. Experience with planning and organization of networks and conferences. Course work in journalism.

**Personal Details** 

Name: Malene Brix Pilegaard Telephone: (+45) 23299415 /

26859986

Address: Skadkaer Consult Aps

Nørregade 18. 2nd E-mail: mp@skadkaer.dk

1165 Copenhagen K

Birth date: 14<sup>th</sup> February 1970 Status: Married. Four children.

**EDUCATION** 

**2007 - Journalistic Diploma Level course at the London School** 

of Journalism (LSJ) (initiated January 2007).

2000 MA political science, University of Aarhus, Denmark

CAREER

2008- Consultant

**Skadkaer Consult** 

**Assignments:** 

Appraisal of Danish Programme against Human Trafficking in Eastern and South-Eastern Europe 2009-2011

External Consultant for Danish MFA, incl. field missions to

Ukraine, Belarus and Turkey in October 2008.

**Democratic Ownership – Enriching the Paris Declaration** www.democraticownership.org. Conference organizer for *Alliance 2015* and the Danish MFA in preparation for the High Level Forum in Accra in September 2008. Daily leader of conference secretariat. March – May 2008.

#### **General Tasks**

Participation in appraisals, reviews etc.

Drafting and editing of reports, including proof editing, quality control, design, and production.

Development of bids for tenders.

Process consultant and conference organizer: Planning of conferences and project management; daily leader of conference secretariat.

Training/Education: Development of training modules and education packages for development partners from Danida's program cooperation countries.

Reference: Finn Skadkær Pedersen, Skadkaer Consult.

## 2005-06 Consultant

## **COWI Consultants, Lusaka, Zambia**

Participated in the development of a larger program on city planning in Lusaka, Zambia, financed by the Swedish aid organization, SIDA. Analyses of existing institutions and procedures in Lusaka City Council, and behavioral patterns in selected high-density compounds in Lusaka, with emphasis on financing models and the possibilities for financial sustainability in the local administration. Was subsequently used as consultant in connection with the development of the tender documents for the program.

Reference: Senior consultant Jacob Ulrich, Cowi-Mozambique

#### 2002-04

# Assistant Professor, Herlufsholm Boarding School Economics/History (International Baccalaureate) Business Economics (gymnasium, Danish department)

Planning and implementation of education packages at senior levels in economics and history (both in English) and subsequently in Business Economics (in the Danish department). Basic knowledge of teaching pedagogy and teaching methods and techniques. Experience with planning of both full-year and limited teaching packages focused on specific subjects. Training in "active learning" and "responsibility for learning" techniques.

Reference: Headmaster Klaus Eusebius Jakobsen

## 2001-02 Consultant

## **Danish Center for Human Rights, Lilongwe, Malawi**

Attached to the *Strategic Coordination of Case-Handling Institutions in Malawi*-project aimed at the development of strategic plans for, *inter alia*, the Teaching Service Commission and the Anti-Corruption Bureau. Experience with project management and management support. Extensive experience with network development, strategic and participatory planning, and the organization of monthly round table meetings.

References: Project Manager, Thomas Trier Hansen, Danish Institute for Human Rights; Senior Advisor Ivan Munk Nielsen, Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs.

### 2000 Consultant

## Danish Embassy, Lilongwe, Malawi

Drafting of program document, streamlining and editing in accordance with existing guidelines for program support. Experience with editing, design, and presentation techniques. Focus on democracy and human rights.

Reference: Ambassador Bo Jensen, Ministry of Foreign Affairs.

#### 1996-97 Student Assistant

# Department for NGO's, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Denmark

Responsible for updating, producing and distributing the Annual Report for the Department. Maintenance of Database. General office support.

### Language

English: Negotiation level French: Communication level

German: Basic level

**IT** Microsoft Office